

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) These units represent the total number of units directly held by the Reporting Person as of February 22, 2008.
- (2) These units were purchased by the Turner Family Trust more than six months prior to the Reporting Person becoming a Director of the general partner of Enterprise Products Partners L.P.
- (3) These units are held by the Nelson C. Turner Family Trust ("Turner Family Trust"); the spouse of the Reporting Person is the trustee and certain of the immediate family member of the reporting person are the beneficiaries of the Turner Family Trust.
- (4) The power of attorney under which this form was signed is on file with the Commission.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure.

Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.